
James & Bywaters and and Rowland Pierce c.
1929 - 1947 

James & Bywaters and and Rowland Pierce was an architectural partnership
established in London, England in c,.1935.  It was formed when Stephen Rowland
Pierce (1896-1966) joined the existing practice of James & Bywaters established
by Charles Holloway James (1893-1953) and Stewart Frank Bywaters in c.1929.  

Projects by the partnership included Slough Town Hall (1936), City Hall in Norwich
(1938), and Hertford County Hall (1940). The partnership was dissolved in March
1947. It would seem that the practice then reverted to its original name, James &
Bywaters. This name was retained until 1963 when it became Saunders Boston
Architects.
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